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From: Aysegul.Olcar-Chamberlin@camden.gov.uk [mailto:Aysegul.Olcar-Chamberlin@camden.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 May 2011 17:31 
To: info 
Subject: 7 Fitzroy Square W1T 5HL, refs: 2011/0779/P and 2011/0781/L 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Graham Browne, 
 
 
 
I refer to our phone conversation regarding the above applications. I understand that these applications are exactly 
the same as the previous applications which the Council’s Development Control Committee resolved to approve 
subject to a S106 agreement (refs: 2009/2507/P and 2009/2511/L) on 12/07/2010. However the applications were 
withdrawn by the Council on 12/07/2010 as the S106 agreement was not signed off by the applicants within the 
given time limit.  Since then the Council adopted new LDF policies on November 2010 which replaced the UDP 
policies (2006). Additionally, PPG15 was replaced by PPS5 (Planning for the Historic Environment). Consequently, 
you are required to revise and provide additional information for the following aspects of the proposed scheme. 
 
 
 
Design: 
 
- The existing mews building which would be demolished is attached to a Grade II listed Georgian terrace property 
and is within the curtilage of this listed building. Therefore, a PPS5 statement should be submitted to justify the 
demolition of the mews building. 
 
 
 
- Original chimney stack, located from the main house to the mews house in the rear courtyard would be lost as part 
of the works.  The retention of the chimney stack would serve to preserve an historic feature which demonstrates the 
previous function and use of the site as a whole. In this regard you are advised to amend the plans accordingly. 
 
 
 
 - The proposed rear lift shaft is acceptable in principle. However the new lift shaft rises above parapet level. In this 
regard you are advised to reduce the overall height of the shaft. 
 
 
 
Amenity: 
 
- No information regarding noise climate in the proposed residential units was submitted. PPG24 (Planning and 
Noise) identifies residential developments as sensitive to noise/vibration levels. Policy DP28 of LDF Camden 
Development Policies also states that the Council will not grant planning permission for development sensitive to 
noise/vibration pollution unless appropriate attenuation measures are provided. Please provide the additional 
information needed to assess whether noise levels are appropriate.  
 
 
 
- The submitted ‘Daylight Report’ does not include existing and proposed VSC values to the nearby habitable 
windows of the adjoining residential properties (8 Fitzroy Square and 13 Grafton Mews), houses on the opposite 
side of Grafton Mews (nos. 8-12) and offices (6 Fitzroy Road and 9 Grafton Mews). Please provide a more detailed 
daylight report to address impact on the daylight amenities of the neighbouring properties including both VSC and 
ADF values in accordance with the BRE standards. Given the relationship between the proposed mews building and 
the main house you should provide a separate report for the daylight levels to the proposed flats at the rear and rear 



windows of main house in accordance with the BRE standards (similar to the daylight report submitted with the previous 
application). 
 
 
 
Justification for loss of employment use: 
 
 
 
- No supporting information for the loss of employment use was submitted with this application. I suggest you revise and 
resubmit the marketing information which you provided with the previous applications. It would also be useful if you 
could address site constraints to demonstrate why the application site is not suitable for flexible employment use.  
 
 
 
Justification for lack of affordable housing: 
 
 
 
- Given the proposed residential floorspace would be above 1000sqm you are expected to provide affordable housing 
(12% of the proposed residential floorspace). We would normally expect on-site provision, in exceptional circumstances 
where it can be justified that it would not be possible to make an on-site affordable housing contribution the Council may 
accept off-site affordable housing, or exceptionally a payment-in-lieu (see policy DP3 (Contributions to the supply of 
affordable housing) of the LDF Camden Development Policies and Camden Planning Guidance –Housing (CPG2)).  If 
you cannot provide on-site affordable housing you are required to make a satisfactory justification to comply with policy 
DP3. 
 
 
 
Mixes and sizes: 
 
- Policy DP5 (Homes of different sizes) of LDF Camden Development Policies expects a mix of large and small homes 
and 40% of 2-bed units for private marketing in residential developments (see Dwelling Size Priorities Table in page 38). 
The proposed mix does not accord with this policy as only 25% of the units are 2-bed. You are advised to reconsider the 
mix and sizes of the proposed units. 
 
 
 
Basement Excavation: 
 
- There would be excavation works during the construction of the new mews building therefore the requirements of 
policy DP27 (Basement and lightwells) of LDF Camden Development Policies should be addressed. Given the nature of 
the site and the surrounding listed building further information concerning the structural stability of the adjoining mews 
buildings and listed buildings and ground water conditions are required in this case. 
 
 
 
 Given the number of outstanding matters which need to be considered I suggest you withdraw and re-submit the 
application addressing the issues listed above. Please let me know if you want to withdraw the application by Wednesday 
1st June 2011. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Aysegul 
 
 
 
Aysegul Olcar-Chamberlin BSc MSc MRTPI 
Planning Officer (DM West) 
Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden 
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Telephone:   020 7974 6374 
Fax:               1975 
Web:             camden.gov.uk <http://www.camden.gov.uk/>  
 
5th floor 
Town Hall Extension 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8EQ 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is 
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your 
computer 
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